

**Revision to ALLEGHENY COUNTY'S portion of the
PENNSYLVANIA STATE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN**

For the

**Attainment and Maintenance of the National
Ambient Air Quality Standards**

Revision Tracking No. 89A

**Allegheny County Health Department
Rules and Regulations
Article XXI, Air Pollution Control**

§2101.20, "Definitions" (SIP Change)

§2105.90, "Gasoline Volatility," (Non-SIP change)

§2107.15, "Methods-Gasoline Volatility and RFG (Non-SIP
change);"

Table of Contents

1. Proposed Changes to Article XXI Rules and Regulations:
 - §2101.20, Definitions (SIP change)
 - §2105.90, Gasoline Volatility (non-SIP Change)
 - §2107.15, Gasoline Volatility and RFG (non-SIP Change)
2. Technical Support Document
3. Documentation of Public Hearing and Certifications
 - a. Public hearing notice
 - b. Transmittals of hearing notice to EPA & PA DEP
 - c. Proof of publication of notice of hearing
 - d. Certification of hearing
 - e. Summary of Comments and responses
 - f. Certifications of approval and adoption

2. Proposed Gasoline Volatility Related Regulations Revisions

Deletions are shown with strikethroughs.

Additions are shown in **larger font, bolded, and underlined**.

PART A- General

....

§2101.20 DEFINITIONS

....

"Carrier" means a distributor who transports or stores or causes the transportation or storage of commercial fuel oil ~~or gasoline~~ without taking title to or otherwise having ownership of the commercial fuel oil ~~or gasoline~~, and without altering either the quality or quantity of the commercial fuel oil ~~or gasoline~~. The term includes a pipeline, truck or marine vessel distributor.

{Added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998. Amended November 28, 2017, effective December 8, 2017. Amended February 10, 2022, effective February 20, 2022.}

"Compliant Fuel" means ~~Low RVP gasoline.~~ *{added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998; amended August 12, 1999, effective September 1, 1999}*

"Distributor" means:

- a. ~~for purposes of the gasoline volatility program, means a person who transports, stores or causes the transportation or storage of gasoline at any point between a refinery, an oxygenate blending facility or terminal and a retail outlet or wholesale purchaser-consumer's facility. The term distributor includes a refinery, an oxygenate blending facility or a terminal. {Added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998.~~
- b. for purposes of commercial fuel oil under §2104.10, a person who transports, stores or causes the transportation or storage of commercial fuel oil at any point between a refinery, blending facility or terminal and a retail outlet, wholesale purchaser-consumer's facility or ultimate consumer. The term distributor includes a refinery, a blending facility or a terminal. *{Added by November 28, 2017 amendment, effective December 8, 2017. Amended February 10, 2022, effective February 20, 2022.}*

"Importer" means a person who imports ~~gasoline or gasoline blending stocks or components from a foreign country into the United States.~~ *{added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}*

"Low RVP gasoline" means ~~gasoline that has an RVP of 7.8 pounds per square inch or less as determined in accordance with the appropriate sampling and testing methodologies in 40 CFR Part 80, Appendix E (relating to test for determining Reid Vapor Pressure (RVP) of gasoline and gasoline oxygenate blends).~~ *{added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}*

~~"Oxygenate" means a substance which, when added to gasoline, increases the amount of oxygen in that gasoline blend. Lawful use of a combination of these substances requires that they be "substantially similar" under section 211(f)(1) of the Clean Air Act, or be permitted under a waiver granted by the Administrator of the EPA under the authority of section 211(f)(1) of the Clean Air Act. {added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}~~

Keep>

"Refiner" means a person who owns, leases, operates, controls or supervises a refinery. *{added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}*

Keep>

"Refinery" means a plant which produces petroleum products, including gasoline. *{added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}*

~~**"Reseller"** means a person who purchases gasoline identified by the corporate, trade or brand name of a refiner or a distributor and resells or transfers the gasoline to retailers or wholesale purchaser consumers displaying the refiner's or distributor's brand, and whose assets or facilities are not owned, leased or controlled by the refiner or distributor. {added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}~~

"Retail Outlet" means an establishment at which commercial fuel oil ~~or gasoline~~ is sold or offered for sale to the ultimate consumer for use in 'fuel-burning or combustion equipment' ~~or motor vehicles, respectively.~~ *{Added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998. Amended November 28, 2017, effective December 8, 2017. Amended February 10, 2022, effective February 20, 2022.}*

Keep>

"Retailer" means a person who owns, leases, operates, controls or supervises a retail outlet. *{added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}*

~~**"RFG"** means federal reformulated gasoline—gasoline that meets the requirements for RFG as specified in 40 CFR Part 80 Subpart D (relating to reformulated gasoline). {added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}~~

~~**"RVP"**, Reid Vapor Pressure, means the measure of pressure exerted on the interior of a special container as determined by the appropriate methodologies in 40 CFR Part 80 Appendix 3. {added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}~~

"Terminal" means:

- a. ~~a facility at which gasoline is sold, or dispensed into trucks for transportation to retail outlets or wholesale purchaser consumer facilities. {Added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}~~
- b. For purposes of commercial fuel oil under §2104.10, a facility which is capable of receiving commercial fuel oil in bulk, that is by pipeline, barge, ship or other transport, and at which commercial fuel oil is sold or transferred into trucks for transportation to retail outlets or wholesale purchaser-consumer's facilities or ultimate consumers. *{Added by November 28, 2017 amendment, effective December 8, 2017. Amended February 10, 2022, effective February 20, 2022.}*

"Wholesale purchaser-consumer" means an entity or individual that is an ultimate consumer of gasoline which purchases or obtains gasoline from a supplier for use in motor vehicles and receives delivery of that product into a storage tank of at least 550-gallon capacity substantially under the control of that entity or individual. *{added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998}*

PART E- Source Emission and Operating Standards

....

§2105.90 GASOLINE VOLATILITY [Reserved]

(This section added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998; Paragraph c renumbered, paragraphs c & d renumbered and amended August 12, 1999, effective September 1, 1999. Paragraph b.3 added February 21, 2019, effective March 3, 2019. The contents of this section were deleted and the section marked as "[Reserved]" as amended February 10, 2022, effective February 20, 2022.)

- a. ~~**Applicability.** This Section applies to gasoline which is sold or transferred into or within Allegheny County during the period May 1 through September 15, 1998, and continuing during the same period every year thereafter.~~
- b. ~~**Compliant Fuel Requirements.**~~
 - 1. ~~No refiner, importer, distributor, reseller, or carrier may:~~
 - A. ~~Sell, exchange or supply gasoline that is not a compliant fuel during the period described in Subsection (a).~~
 - B. ~~Blend, mix, store or transport or allow blending, mixing, storing or transporting of compliant fuel with noncompliant fuel during the period described in Subsection (a).~~
 - 2. ~~No retailer or wholesale purchaser consumer may sell, exchange, or supply gasoline that is not a compliant fuel during the period June 1 through September 15, 1998, and continuing during the same period every year thereafter.~~
 - 3. ~~This Section will no longer be applicable upon the effective date of approval by the EPA of the removal, suspension or replacement of this Section as part of Allegheny County's portion of the Pennsylvania SIP.~~
- c. ~~**Record keeping and reporting.**~~
 - 1. ~~Beginning with the terminal owner or operator who sells or transfers gasoline intended for use in Allegheny County during the period described in §2105.90(a), each time the physical custody of or title to a shipment of gasoline changes hands other than when gasoline is sold or transferred for use in motor vehicles at a retail outlet or wholesale purchaser consumer's facility, the transferor shall provide to the transferee a copy of the record described in this subsection. Said record shall legibly and conspicuously contain, at a minimum, the following information:~~
 - (A) ~~The date of the sale or transfer.~~
 - (B) ~~The name and address of the transferor.~~
 - (C) ~~The name and address of the transferee.~~
 - (D) ~~The location of the gasoline at the time of transfer.~~
 - (E) ~~The volume of gasoline which is being sold or transferred.~~
 - (F) ~~A statement or grade code certifying that the gasoline has an RVP of 7.8 pounds per square inch or less per gallon.~~
 - 2. ~~Any person who transports, stores, or sells compliant fuel that is intended for use in Allegheny County during the period described in §2105.90(a) shall segregate the compliant fuel from noncompliant fuel and the documentation described in §2105.90.c(1) shall accompany the compliant fuel at all times.~~

3. ~~Each person in the gasoline distribution network shall maintain records containing the compliance information listed in §2105.90.e(1). These records shall be retained for at least 2 years from the date of the sale or transfer of compliant fuel. All records shall be kept on site at each point in the distribution network, except for retail outlets. Retail outlets shall retain records on-site for at least the current compliance period (June 1 through September 15). The remaining records may be kept off site, but they must be made available to the Department within 48 hours upon request.~~
 - d. ~~**Labeling.** During the period from June 1 to September 15 each year, and at all times when dispensing of clean fuels is required under this section, all retail gasoline dispensing facilities shall prominently display on each gasoline pump a label with the following statements and conditions:~~
 1. ~~“Cleaner Gas”, and “JUNE 1 – SEPT 15”.~~
 2. ~~“RVP”.~~
 3. ~~The letters “RVP” shall be a minimum of 5/16 inches in height; all other letters and numbers shall be a minimum of 1/4 inches in height.~~
 4. ~~The letters “RVP” shall be printed in green and all the other letters shall be printed in black. The label background shall be white.~~
 - e. ~~**Sampling and test methods.** Sampling and testing for the volatility of gasoline shall be performed according to the applicable procedures established §2107.15.~~
-

PART G - Methods

....

~~§2107.15 GASOLINE VOLATILITY and RFG~~ **[Reserved]**

[This section added by May 7, 1998 amendment, effective May 15, 1998.

Subsection e added February 21, 2019, effective March 3, 2019. The contents of this section were deleted and the section marked as “[Reserved]” as amended February 10, 2022, effective February 20, 2022.]

- a. ~~**Volatility.** Any sampling or testing of gasoline required by Section 2105.90 shall be performed according to the following methods as specified in Chapter 61 of the Allegheny County Source Testing Manual:~~
 1. ~~Sampling of gasoline for the purpose of determining compliance with §2105.90 shall be conducted in accordance with 40 CFR Part 80, Appendix D (relating to sampling procedures for fuel volatility).~~
 2. ~~Testing of gasoline for purposes of determining compliance with §2105.90 shall be conducted in accordance with 40 CFR Part 80, Appendix E (relating to test for determining the RVP of gasoline and gasoline oxygenate blend).~~
- b. ~~**RFG.** RFG shall be certified and tested in accordance with the requirements listed in 40 CFR Part 80 Subpart D (relating to reformulated gasoline) as specified in Chapter 61 of the Allegheny County Source Testing Manual.~~
- e. ~~This Section will no longer be applicable upon the effective date of approval by the EPA of the removal, suspension or replacement of this Section as part of Allegheny County’s portion of the Pennsylvania SIP.~~

2. Technical Support Document

In 2018, the ACHD Air Program presented a revision to Article XXI §2105.90, ‘Gasoline Volatility,’ and §2107.15, ‘Gasoline Volatility and RFG,’ adding language that these two sections of Article XXI would become no longer applicable once the U.S. EPA approved the removal of the low RVP gasoline requirement from the Pennsylvania State Implementation Plan (SIP89).

The Board of Health approved that regulation revision on November 7, 2018. County Council enacted it on February 19, 2019, it was signed by the Allegheny County Chief Executive on February 21, 2019, and it became effective March 3, 2019. The EPA approved the regulation revision/SIP revision on July 5, 2019 (84 FR 32076 of same date), and with that approval, Article XXI, §2105.90, and §2107.15 are no longer a part of the Pennsylvania SIP.

Now that §2105.90 is no longer a part of the PA SIP, there is no longer a requirement that low RVP gasoline be supplied in Allegheny County, so the ACHD Air Quality Program proposes to remove this regulation in entirety from Article XXI. Also to be removed is the related Article XXI, §2107.15, “Gasoline Volatility and RFG”, which addresses the sampling and testing of low volatility gasoline as well as reformulated gasoline (for which there are no Article XXI requirements), and some definitions found in §2101.20, “Definitions.”

Because the definitions were not mentioned in the approved SIP89, but are part of the SIP, the removal of them will be the only change in this document that is a SIP change.

The technical justification for the removal of the low RVP gasoline requirement in Allegheny County was provided in SIP89 and does not need to be repeated here.

The regulation revisions regarding the definitions listed above, can be considered “housekeeping” and need no further justification. Several definitions related to the gasoline volatility regulation that are listed above, specifically “refiner,” “refinery,” and “retailer,” are not being deleted because they may have meaning for regulations outside of the gasoline volatility regulations.

3. Documentation of Public Hearing and Certifications

Notice of Public Hearing

Transmittals of hearing notice to EPA & PA DEP

Proof of publication of notice of hearing

Certification of hearing

Summary of Comments and responses

Certification of approval and adoption

**NOTICE OF VIRTUAL PUBLIC HEARING AND PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
ALLEGHENY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT RULES AND REGULATIONS
ARTICLE XXI, AIR POLLUTION CONTROL**

The Allegheny County Board of Health (ACHD) will hold a virtual public hearing on Monday, September 27, 2021, at 10:00 AM to take testimony on proposed modifications to the following sections of ACHD Article XXI, along with the corresponding sections of County Ordinance 16782:

- §2101.20, “Definitions”
- §2105.13, “Gasoline Loading Facilities;” and
- §2105.14, “Gasoline Dispensing Facilities – Stage II Control.”
- §2105.90, “Gasoline Volatility;” and
- §2107.15, “Methods - Gasoline Volatility and RFG;” and

The changes to §2101.20, §2105.13 and §2105.14 will be submitted as revisions to Allegheny County’s portion of the Pennsylvania State Implementation Plan (SIP) regarding the ozone National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS).

The proposed regulations/SIP revisions are available on the Allegheny County Health Department (ACHD) Air Quality web site at www.alleghenycounty.us/regs-sips. Written copies may be obtained by contacting Paulette Poulet, at paulette.poulet@alleghenycounty.us or 412-578-8103.

The hearing will be held virtually in compliance with safety precautions due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

- Persons wishing to present testimony at the hearing must register by going to the ACHD’s Air Quality website at www.alleghenycounty.us/regs-sips. Persons who do not have access to the internet may register by contacting Paulette Poulet, at 412-578-8103.
- You must register to present testimony no less than 24 hours in advance of the virtual hearing.
- Testimony is limited to 3 minutes. Witnesses are requested to submit written copies of the testimony by email to aqcomments@alleghenycounty.us.

The Board will also accept written comments, beginning on Friday, August 27, 2021, and concluding at 4:00 PM on Monday, September 27, 2021, by mail to ACHD Air Program, 301 39th Street, Bldg. 7, Pittsburgh, PA 15201-1811, or by email to aqcomments@alleghenycounty.us.

Please contact Paulette Poulet, at paulette.poulet@alleghenycounty.us or 412-578-8103, if you have any questions or if you have any difficulty registering for the hearing.

Lattner, Tom

From: Lattner, Tom
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 2:37 PM
To: Hammond, Mark
Cc: Dalal, Kirit; Trostle, Chris; Hepler, Stephen (shepler@pa.gov); 'shoyle@pa.gov'; Graham, Jayme; Etzel, Sandra
Subject: Notice of Public Hearing for ACHD Stage 2 and RVP reg changes
Attachments: PA DEP hearing notification letter.Stage II and RVP Regs.SIPs91 and 89A. 8.26.2021.docx

Hello Mr. Hammond,

This is to formally advise you through the attached letter, that the Allegheny County Health Department will be holding a public comment period starting August 27, 2021 and running through September 27 at 4:00 PM, and a public hearing on September 27, 2021 on our proposed revisions to Article XXI and the PA SIP related to the Gasoline Dispensing – Stage I and II regulations, and the complete removal from Article XXI of our Gasoline Volatility (Low RVP) regulations, which, with the exception of the changes to Definitions, were removed from the SIP two years ago.

Details can be found in the attached letter which includes embedded files for the hearing notice and the proposed SIP changes.

Thank you for consideration of this matter.

Tom Lattner



Tom Lattner
A.P.C. Engineer III
Air Quality Program
301 39th St., Bldg. 7
Pittsburgh, PA 15201
412-578-7986
Tom.Lattner@AlleghenyCounty.US

COUNTY OF



ALLEGHENY

August 26, 2021

Mr. Mark Hammond, Director
Bureau of Air Quality
Department of Environmental Protection
Rachel Carson Building
400 Market Street
P O Box 8468
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8468

Dear Mr. Hammond:

Attached is a Notice of Public Hearing for proposed revisions to the Allegheny County Health Department Rules and Regulations, Article XXI, Air Pollution Control and County Ordinance Number 16782, regarding changes to Stage I and II Gasoline Dispensing Facility requirements found at §§2105.13 and 2105.14, and the complete removal of the Gasoline Volatility requirements found at §2105.90 and §2107.15 and related definitions in §2101.20.

The revisions being made to the Stage I and II regulations will also be submitted as changes to Allegheny County's portion of the Pennsylvania State Implementation Plan under our Revision Tracking Number 91, as delineated in the Technical Support Document for that SIP.

The removal of §2105.90 and §2107.15, the Gasoline Volatility regulations, from the Pennsylvania SIP has already been approved by U.S. EPA in an earlier action (84 FR 32076, July 5, 2019). However, that action did not include the related definitions. Therefore, the portion of the change involving the revisions to §2101.20, "Definitions," will be submitted as a change to the Allegheny County portion of the PA SIP.

Information regarding the proposed SIP changes may also be found on the ACHD website at: [Regulations and SIPs | Air Quality | Health Department | Allegheny County](#)

The public comment period begins August 27, 2021 and concludes September 27, 2021 at 4:00 pm. The public hearing will be held September 27, 2021. Your comments are welcome.

ACHD SIPs 89A and 91 Hearing Notice Letter
August 26, 2021

Sincerely,



Sandra Etzel, Section Head
Planning & Data Analysis

cc: Jayme Graham (ACHD)
Kirit Dalal
Steve Hepler

Email Attachments

- Public Hearing Notice



Public_Hearing_Notice_Stage 1 and Stage 2

- Proposed Article XXI/SIP Revisions 89A and 91



SIP89A Proposed
Removal of RVP regul



SIP91 Proposed Revisions
to Article XX 2105.13 :



August 26, 2021

Ms. Christina Fernandez, Director
Air Protection Division
Region III (3AP00)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

Dear Ms. Fernandez:

Attached is a Notice of Public Hearing for proposed revisions to the Allegheny County Health Department Rules and Regulations, Article XXI, Air Pollution Control and County Ordinance Number 16782, regarding changes to Stage I and II Gasoline Dispensing Facility requirements found at §§2105.13 and 2105.14, and the complete removal of the Gasoline Volatility requirements found at §2105.90 and §2107.15 and related definitions in §2101.20.

The revisions being made to the Stage I and II regulations will also be submitted as changes to Allegheny County's portion of the Pennsylvania State Implementation Plan under our Revision Tracking Number 91, as delineated in the Technical Support Document for that SIP.

The removal of §2105.90 and §2107.15, the Gasoline Volatility regulations, from the Pennsylvania SIP has already been approved by U.S. EPA in an earlier action (84 FR 32076, July 5, 2019). However, that action did not include the related definitions. Therefore, the portion of the change involving the revisions to §2101.20, "Definitions," will be submitted as a change to the Allegheny County portion of the PA SIP.

Information regarding the proposed SIP changes may also be found on the ACHD website at: [Regulations and SIPs | Air Quality | Health Department | Allegheny County](#)

The public comment period begins August 27, 2021 and concludes September 27, 2021 at 4:00 pm. The public hearing will be held September 27, 2021. Your comments are welcome.

ACHD SIPs 89A and 91 Hearing Notice Letter
August 26, 2021

Sincerely,



Sandra Etzel, Section Head
Planning & Data Analysis

cc: Jayme Graham (ACHD)

Email Attachments

- Public Hearing Notice



Public_Hearing_Notice_Stage 1 and Stage 2

- Proposed Article XXI/SIP Revisions 89A and 91



SIP89A Proposed
Removal of RVP regul



SIP91 Proposed Revs
to Article XX 2105.13 :

No. _____ Term, _____

Proof of Publication of Notice in Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

Under Act No 587, Approved May 16, 1929, PL 1784, as last amended by Act No 409 of September 29, 1951

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, County of Allegheny, ss D. Rullo, being duly sworn, deposes and says that the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, a newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Pittsburgh, County and Commonwealth aforesaid, was established in 1993 by the merging of the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette and Sun-Telegraph and The Pittsburgh Press and the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette and Sun-Telegraph was established in 1960 and the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette was established in 1927 by the merging of the Pittsburgh Gazette established in 1786 and the Pittsburgh Post, established in 1842, since which date the said Pittsburgh Post-Gazette has been regularly issued in said County and that a copy of said printed notice or publication is attached hereto exactly as the same was printed and published in the regular editions and issues of the said Pittsburgh Post-Gazette a newspaper of general circulation on the following dates, viz:

26 of August, 2021

Affiant further deposes that he/she is an agent for the PG Publishing Company, a corporation and publisher of the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, that, as such agent, affiant is duly authorized to verify the foregoing statement under oath, that affiant is not interested in the subject matter of the aforesaid notice or publication, and that all allegations in the foregoing statement as to time, place and character of publication are true.



PG Publishing Company

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of:
August 26, 2021



Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - Notary Seal
Karen Flaherty, Notary Public
Allegheny County
My commission expires November 16, 2024
Commission number 1386128
Member, Pennsylvania Association of Notaries

STATEMENT OF ADVERTISING COSTS
ALLEGHENY CO HEALTH DEPT-LEGAL
542 4TH AVENUE
PITTSBURGH PA 15219

To PG Publishing Company

Total ----- \$99.75

Publisher's Receipt for Advertising Costs

PG PUBLISHING COMPANY, publisher of the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, a newspaper of general circulation, hereby acknowledges receipt of the aforesaid advertising and publication costs and certifies that the same have been fully paid.

Office
2201 Sweeney Drive
CLINTON, PA 15026
legaladvertising@post-gazette.com
Phone 412-263-1440

PG Publishing Company, a Corporation, Publisher of
Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, a Newspaper of General Circulation

By _____

I hereby certify that the foregoing is the original Proof of Publication and receipt for the Advertising costs in the subject matter of said notice.

Attorney For

COPY OF NOTICE OR PUBLICATION

NOTICE OF VIRTUAL
PUBLIC HEARING AND
PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD FOR PROPOSED
AMENDMENTS TO
ALLEGHENY COUNTY
HEALTH DEPARTMENT
RULES AND
REGULATIONS
ARTICLE XXI, AIR
POLLUTION CONTROL
The Allegheny County Board of Health (ACHD) will hold a VIRTUAL PUBLIC HEARING on Monday, September 27, 2021, at 10:00 AM to take testimony on proposed modifications to the following sections of ACHD Article XXI, along with the corresponding sections of County Ordinance 16782:
• §2101.13, "Definitions"
• §2105.13, "Gasoline Loading Facilities"; and
• §2105.14, "Gasoline Dispensing Facilities - Stage II Control."
• §2105.90, "Gasoline Volatility"; and
• §2107.15, "Methods - Gasoline Volatility and BFG;" and
The changes to §2101.20, §2105.13 and §2105.14 will be submitted as revisions to Allegheny County's portion of the Pennsylvania State Implementation Plan (SIP) regarding the ozone National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS).
The proposed regulations/SIP revisions are available on the Allegheny County Health Department (ACHD) Air Quality web site at www.alleghenycounty.us/regs-sips. Written copies may be obtained by contacting Paulette Poulet, at paulette.poulet@alleghenycounty.us or 412-578-8103.
The hearing will be held virtually in compliance with safety precautions due to the COVID-19 pandemic.
• Persons wishing to present testimony at the hearing must register by going to the ACHD's Air Quality website at: www.alleghenycounty.us/regs-sips. Persons who do not have access to the internet may register by contacting Paulette Poulet, at 412-578-8103.
• You must register to present testimony no less than 24 hours in advance of the virtual hearing.
• Testimony is limited to 3 minutes. Witnesses are requested to submit written copies of the testimony by email to accomments@alleghenycounty.us.
The Board will also accept written comments, beginning on Friday, August 27, 2021, and concluding at 4:00 PM on Monday, September 27, 2021, by mail to ACHD Air Program, 301 39th Street, Bldg. 2, Pittsburgh, PA 15201-1811, or by email to accomments@alleghenycounty.us.
Please contact Paulette Poulet, paulette.poulet@alleghenycounty.us or 412-578-8103, if you have any difficulty registering for the hearing.

Revision 89A

Article XXI

§2101.20, "Definitions"

Section 2105.90, "Gasoline Volatility" and

Section 2107.15, "Methods - Gasoline Volatility and RFG"

Certification of Hearing

Tom Lattner deposes and says that he is an Air Pollution Control Engineer in the Air Quality Program of the Allegheny County Health Department and hereby certifies that a Public Hearing was held on September 27, 2021 on the proposed revisions to Article XXI, "Rules and Regulations of the Allegheny County Health Department for Air Pollution Control," and County Ordinance No. 16782 revising §2101.20, "Definitions," §2105.90, "Gasoline Volatility," and §2107.15, "Methods - Gasoline Volatility and RFG;"

that the changes to §2101.20, "Definitions" are to be incorporated as a change to Allegheny County's Portion of the Pennsylvania State Implementation Plan for the Attainment and Maintenance of National Ambient Air Quality Standards;

that the opportunity for written comments was given in accordance with the requirements of 40 CFR 51.102; that notice of such hearing was given by publication in a newspaper of general circulation on August 26, 2021; and to the best of his knowledge, belief and understanding, such proceedings were in full compliance with all applicable State and Federal laws, regulations, and other requirements.

 9-30-2021
Date

Tom Lattner,
Air Pollution Control Engineer
Air Quality Program
Allegheny County Health Department

SUMMARY OF COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

for

Proposed SIP Revision 89A

§2101.20, “Definitions” (SIP Change)

§2105.90, “Gasoline Volatility,” (Non-SIP change)

§2107.15, “Methods-Gasoline Volatility and RFG (Non-SIP change);”


Public Comment Period: August 27, 2021 to September 27, 2021

Public Hearing: September 27, 2021

No comments were received during the public comment period.

CERTIFICATION of APPROVAL and ADOPTION

To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief, I the undersigned hereby certify that the amendments revising §2101.20, and deleting §2105.90 and §2107.15 of Article XXI, Rules and Regulations of the Allegheny County Health Department, Air Pollution Control, adopted by the Allegheny County Board of Health on November 3, 2021, ratified by the Allegheny County Council on February 8, 2022 (Ordinance 02-22-OR, Bill No. 12171-22), approved by the Allegheny County Chief Executive on February 10, 2022, and effective February 20, 2022, as a revision to the County's Portion of the Pennsylvania State Implementation Plan for the Attainment and Maintenance of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (with regard to §2101.20 only), were duly and properly enacted as prescribed by the Local Health Administration Law and the Allegheny County Home Rule Charter, and as such, are fully and legally enforceable by the Allegheny County Health Department and the County of Allegheny as provided for by the within authority.


Jason Willis, Esq.
Solicitor
Allegheny County Health Department
